Sean Sullivan

Web Developer / Motion Graphics

I've been working with advertising agencies since 2007 developing front-end websites, applications, and media for all things digital. In my early days, I built custom Flash website experiences that consistently won awards. These days I mostly focus on HTML5/CSS/javascript creating front-end experiences for desktop and mobile users - and I specialize in creating custom WordPress build-outs from Figma designs. I'm familiar with backend technologies and work well with interfacing between the front and back end. I'm excellent with Photoshop and Adobe CS applications including After Effects. I've been working as a one-man-shop for many years now building and delivering digital content for agencies as needed.

Willing and able to learn whichever technology stack you have demand for.

education

Rochester Institute of Technology - Rochester, NY College of Imaging Arts and Sciences BFA May 2006 - Graduated with Honors

technical skills

Photoshop HTML5

After Effects & Animate Javascript/Typescript

Illustrator CS

Figma Wordpress / Webflow / Framer Working knowledge of PHP

work experience

Developer /
Creative Technologist
Freelance / Miami, FL
March 2012 - Current

Contractor for various ad agencies including CCOM Group Miami, North.com Portland, Sockeye Portland, Mustache Agency NYC, Arnold Worldwide Boston, Glue IQ Miami. Responsible for front-end development for landing pages, banner development, animation, photography, and video installations. Current developer/webmaster for DonQ.com. Responsible for building out new pages, troubleshooting bugs, and frequent updates.

Senior Interactive Developer SapientNitro / Miami, FL June 2010 - March 2012 Sapient.com Responsible for the development of brand's landing pages, mini-sites, and rich media banners.

Encoded and optimized video, and all digital assets for the web. Worked in teams to build for Dodge and Chrysler.

Lead Flash Developer Arnold Worldwide / Boston, MA Jan. 2007 - June 2010 ArnoldWorldwide.com Lead flash developer on numerous flash games, mini-sites, custom video players and experiences for brands such as The Truth, Jack Daniels, Oceanspray, and Progressive. Responsible for development of these projects from scratch. Actionscript, HTML, CSS, & PHP